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LCLGRPB-10-25 EPA Brownfield Coalition Assessment and Planning 
 

Question and Answer 
 

December 19, 2025 
 
 

Q: Can you please confirm that a pdf submission sent via email only is accepted?  

A: As stated in Section 2 of the RFP, “Proposers may submit Proposals by mail or electronic mail 
only.” 

 

Q: What format is best to present the cost? 

A: As stated in Section 4.1 of the RFP “The dollar cost bid should contain all pricing information 
relative to performing all work as described in this request for proposals. The total all-inclusive 
maximum price to be bid is to contain all direct and indirect costs, including all out-of-pocket 
expenses.” 

 

Q: To date, have the owners been engaged in any discussions regarding assessment of the 
properties and has permission been obtained for assessment of the properties? 

A: No.  

 

Q: Has eligibility been verified for the priority sites? 

A: No.  
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